#### RAUCEBY PARISH COUNCIL

# MINUTES FROM THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 14th NOVEMBER 2018 AT 7.30PM IN RAUCEBY VILLAGE HALL

**Present:** Cllr M Ireland (in the Chair), Cllr B Balderston, Cllr G Enstone, Cllr R Enstone, Cllr K Colehouse, Cllr G Hoare, Cllr J Malloch and Cllr S Waite. Clerk, Mrs P Ireland.

- 1. Welcome by the Chairman
- 2. **Apologies for Absence**: Apologies had been received from Cllr I Graham and Cllr S Waring (NKDC)
- 3. To Receive any Declarations of Interest: Cllr M Ireland DPI item 8.1
- 4. To Decide on any Items to be carried out in Closed Session: None
- 5. To approve as a Correct Record the Notes of the Meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> September, 2018. All in favour.
- 6. Reports from Visiting Representatives: None
- 7. Police Matters None
- 8. Planning Applications:

Received since the last meeting:

- 18/1323/OUT | Erection of up to 3 dwellings (Outline with all matters reserved) | Land East Of Main Street North Rauceby Sleaford Lincs No
- 2. comments
  - 18/1338/TCA | T1 Ash fell | Village Hall Main Street South Rauceby Sleaford Lincolnshire NG34 8QQ **Objection raised. Permission given.**
- 3. 18/1266/HOUS | Demolition of existing garages and erection of a two storey side extension and single storey garage. | 17 Southgate Spinneys South Rauceby Sleaford Lincolnshire NG34 8QF **No comments**

# Resolved since the last meeting:

 18/1004/RESM | Reserved matters application for the erection of two dwellings to be considered following application 15/1211/OUT - Erection of two dwellings (outline with all matters reserved). | Land At 57 Main Street South Rauceby Sleaford NG34

#### 9 To Set Meeting Dates for 2019:

To be circulated. It was agreed to hold the Parish Open and the Annual Parish Council Meeting on the same evening.

Cllr Malloch requested that flyers be distributed around the village before the Parish Open Meeting.

## 10. Correspondence:

- Winter Self-Help and Mutual Aid Circulated. Discussion about the possibilities but no action to be taken.
- Parish Agreement Highways Verge Cutting Scheme 2019-20 Circulated. No further action.
- NKDC Brownfield Land Register Site Assessment Evidence Report 2018 Circulated.
- Register of Electors 2019 Cllrs completed the request forms.

# 11. Update on Outstanding Matters:

- Clearing of public footpath at Glebe Farm North Rauceby Cllr Waite reported that this had been completed.
- Bus Shelter Repair Completed, thanks to be given to Mr F Waite.
- **SID Machine Update** Still ongoing. The machine itself is working but there is a software malfunction.
- **Highway Repair update** The construction sign on Thorpe Drove removed and the 30mph sign on Cliffe View repaired.

### 12. Finance:

• Financial Report - Circulated and approved. £15,111.70 in the current account

		Chq No	Gross amount	Net amount	VAT	Total
T J Bookkeeping	Preparing payslips	555	20.00			20.00

# 13. Matters of Urgency:

- **Speeding Matters** Cllr Malloch requested that when the SID returns, it is placed for a period of time on Pinfold Lane as there are some issues there.
- Remembrance Sunday Discussion took place regarding the laying of a wreath by the Parish Council. The Clerk informed the meeting that a donation of approx £22 to the Royal British Legion is required for a wreath. It was agreed to include this expenditure on the 2019 budget.
- **NKDC Contaminated Land Strategy** This had been received since the agenda was circulated.

# 14. Date of next meeting – Wednesday, 16th January 2019 at 7.30pm

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.08pm